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IFB 6100059323
Networking Equipment and Related Services
	#
	Question
	Answer

	[bookmark: q1]1
	We are requesting a 30 day extension on this IDIQ.  The reason being – we need to make sure that our OEM partners are willing to accept any and all flow downs from the Commonwealth T&C’s. We do have deep relationships with the OEM vendors and Lumen provides and manages the perimeter Firewalls and Routes on Keystonenet.
Please let me know.
	COPA will not extend the IFB at this time.

	2
	The IFB states up to 4 awardees per manufacturer. How do we ensure 4 partners are awarded? We know we have more than 4 responding so what will the criteria be to get 4 awards?
	Up to four contractors will be awarded the same OEM provided the bid response is correctly submitted by a responsible and responsive bidder. 

	3
	Appendix A – Can a separate column be added for SaaS products?  
	Software was added to Appendix A in Addendum 1. Use separate lines for each category.

	4
	Is there a leasing / financing option for this IFB?
	A future Addendum will have leasing terms.

	5
	Due to the complexity of this solicitation, we want to ensure we are providing an accurate and compliant response. Would you be willing to grant us a due date extension until September 29?
	COPA will not extend the IFB at this time.

	6
	What are the support hours required for the requested Service Desks needs to be available to log tickets for the warranty and services calls on the hardware offered?
	7am to 5pm est

	7
	Are additional services able to be included in addition to those listed on the rate card?
	Any product or service within the scope of the solicitation is permitted.

	8
	The help desk cost is not included on the rate card within the excel doc. Where would you like us to include this?
	Help desk is not listed in the specifications. The service desk is a requirement, and no cost should be associated. 

	9
	There is only a relocation fee listed for equipment within the building. Would you like an associated cost for relocation fees that may occur to a different building? If so, where  would you like us to include that pricing?
	Services require a statement of work and a quote. Services by the contractor should not be listed on Appendix A. Only OEM services should be included on Appendix A. Service pricing by the contractor should be listed on a supplied price list.

	10
	Many manufacturers have different discount levels for various products and services, can the State have a discount percentage off list solely for Software? Our maintenance/warranty and software have different discount levels similar to equipment. We would like to request the various discount categories of Equipment, Software, Maintenance/Warranty, and Services.
	Create separate lines on Appendix A for each change in discount.

	11
	The SDB and VBE Goal Information online meeting was missed by us and I didn’t see that it was mandatory so thought I’d reach out and ask before we prepare our submission/response for the 15th of September.
	SDB and VBE requirements were removed from this solicitation.

	12
	If a distributor bids on the contract and is awarded, will the Commonwealth allow the distributor to name authorized resellers to the contract?
	If an OEM does not have a direct relationship with the awarded contractor, the OEM should not be proposed.

	13
	Page 7 states that the Model form of SDB VBE Subcontractor agreement needs to be included with our response; please confirm that this is just a model and does not need to be included in our response.
	SDB and VBE requirements were removed from this solicitation.

	14
	Page 7 calls for a manufacturer’s price list to be included. Many OEMs do not have links to these price lists and their lists are dozens to hundreds of pages long. Can these be supplied post-award by either the awardee or OEM to avoid churn
	A Contractor must submit a document and/or web link to the OEM’s current retail price list for each OEM the Contractor is proposing. The
OEM’s current retail price list must include all networking solutions & related services provided by the OEM. A Contractor must be capable of providing all networking solutions & related services provided by an OEM.

	15
	If a price list is required, will the Commonwealth accept a distributor price list if that is all the OEM can provide?
	If the OEM does not have a price list, the contractor may supply a price list for the OEM. 

	16
	If a price list cannot be furnished by an OEM to a Reseller for any reason, will the Commonwealth reconsider rejection of that product line?
	A Contractor must submit a document and/or web link to the OEM’s current retail price list for each OEM the Contractor is proposing. The
OEM’s current retail price list must include all networking solutions & related services provided by the OEM. A Contractor must be capable of providing all networking solutions & related services provided by an OEM.

	17
	Page 15, Section G states SLAs regarding delivery. Given the ongoing supply chain volatility, can the Commonwealth confirm that it understands these SLAs may not be met and will often be out of the control of the Reseller?
	Provided the awarded contractor is constantly updating the agency with documentation about delays and estimated delivery times, the contractor will not be held to the SLA for that line item on the purchase order. Notice of delay should relayed as soon as it is known, typically within 24hrs of acceptance of the PO. 

	18
	In addition to the required Manufactures Discount List spreadsheets, can contractors submit labor categories to perform ancillary services directly related to the delivery and installation of the products?
	Contracts may supply their own labor price list.

	19
	Will Contractors have the opportunity to provide redlines to the IT Contract Terms and Conditions and Specifications Networking Equipment 8.16 documents?
	This solicitation is non-negotiable.

	20
	Given that we have no control over the supply chain, we respectfully request that the liquidated damages be applied to the order processing. We will diligently work toward processing the orders within the SLA processing times.
	Provided the awarded contractor is constantly updating the agency with documentation about delays and estimated delivery times, the contractor will not be held to the SLA for that line item on the purchase order. Notice of delay should relayed as soon as it is known, typically within 24hrs of acceptance of the PO.

	21
	Given that we have no control over the supply chain, we respectfully request that the SLA service credits be applied to the order processing. We will diligently work toward processing the orders within the SLA processing times.
	Provided the awarded contractor is constantly updating the agency with documentation about delays and estimated delivery times, the contractor will not be held to the SLA for that line item on the purchase order. Notice of delay should relayed as soon as it is known, typically within 24hrs of acceptance of the PO.

	22
	The column designated to enter the OEM’s name or information in the response form (Appendix A) is currently greyed out and locked. Formally requesting that the column is unlocked for entry.
	A new version of Appendix A was upload with Amendment 1. 

	23
	ITB Section I-2. Bid Submission allows different discounts to be offered for different OEM product categories so that contract customers can receive the best discounts on each category. Please confirm this can be documented in Appendix A by listing the OEM and Category in Column B (OEM column) and the offered discounts in columns C, D, and E. As an example, Column B entries could look like “OEM Name – Category 1; OEM Name – Category 2; OEM Name – Category 3; etc. …”, and the discounts for each category would follow in Columns C-E.  Potential categories will depend on each OEM and how their product catalog is organized and discounted.
	Create separate lines on Appendix A for each change in discount.

	24
	What is the estimated contract award?
	Each contract is initially estimated at $5M. There is no promise or guarantee of any spend on a contract. 

	25
	Appendix K, This form is not listed as required with the bid submittal. Is this form to be filled out after contract award?
	Appendix K is a template and to be used when needed for cloud software.

	26
	Since we are providing price lists and discounts, when inputting line item prices for Networking Equipment and Networking Services, is a total price of $O sufficient? If not, what should be used as a basis for the price of Networking Equipment and Networking Services?
	This IFB requires attachments for cost and discount. Nothing should be entered in the line items of the system.

	27
	Can you please confirm the final bid documents should be attached at the Header level in the portal, and not at the Line Item level under “RFX/ Response Attachments”?  
	This is correct. 

	28
	Were the Appendix L, M, N removed from the RFP?  It looks like they are struck thru on the most recent copy in emarketplace.
	Correct. The form has been updated.

	29
	Is the Commonwealth requesting rate information on Appendix K Computing Services or only the CSR responses?
	Appendix K is a template and to be used when needed for cloud software.

	30
	Are bidders permitted to submit proposed edits to the terms and conditions provided in the solicitation documents with their bid submission?
	This solicitation is non-negotiable.

	31
	Paragraph IV.A of Appendix C states, "the address given on the first page of this invitation to bid shall be used by the Commonwealth." Can the Commonwealth please clarify what it referring to by "first page of this invitation to bid"?
	
The address shown on the first page of the invitation to bid is the business address listed in the Commonwealth’s supplier portal.  If the business address in the Commonwealth’s supplier portal does not match your current business address, it must be updated in the portal. The account information is automatically pulled from the supplier portal when you submit a bid. 

	32
	Regarding Appendix I, on Attachment 1 List of Licensed Products.  Can the reseller add publishers of SaaS-based Networking solutions?
	This is a template and will be used when needed. Appendix I can only be used for one of the submitted OEMs.

	33
	OEMs have different categories that are not identically discounted. Can respondents provide different discounts per OEM product category (i.e. hardware, software, etc.) instead of a single discount per OEM? If this is permissible, can the Commonwealth please revise Appendix A to include additional rows to accommodate product categories?
	Create separate lines on Appendix A for each change in discount.

	34
	What constitutes an acceptable “agreement” method for Delivery of Custom Order Equipment that may take longer than 30 days? Can the same “agreement” method apply for delivery off-the-shelf equipment?
	Provided the awarded contractor is constantly updating the agency with documentation about delays and estimated delivery times, the contractor will not be held to the SLA for that line item on the purchase order. Notice of delay should relayed as soon as it is known, typically within 24hrs of acceptance of the PO.

	35
	Can the SLA requirements provided on pages 15-16 of the IFB be waived for projects requiring specific project or implementation schedules?
	Provided the awarded contractor is constantly updating the agency with documentation about delays and estimated delivery times, the contractor will not be held to the SLA for that line item on the purchase order. Notice of delay should relayed as soon as it is known, typically within 24hrs of acceptance of the PO.

	36
	Regarding Ancillary Services (page 14 of the IFB), will this contract include the ability to deliver Professional Services, via a Scope of Work, on a Fixed Fee basis, for projects that include more than a simple “installation”? Examples of this might include projects that include Assessment/Project Planning, Design, Project Implementation (building and deployment), Project Management, and continued support services.
	Professional services are not in the scope of this IFB.

	37
	Under Ancillary Services on page 15 of the IFB, "Labor for Agency provided materials" is mentioned. Is the requirement to purchase at least one item required for complex projects delivered under a Scope of Work?
	An example might be an agency owned antenna for a wireless device. The device was purchased on a PO but the antenna is owned by the agency. The agency asked for the original part to be replaced with the agency owned part. 

	38
	Regarding the paragraph titled, "Price Lists" (on page 15 of the IFB), can the Commonwealth confirm the discounts provided in Appendix A shall remain fixed for the length of the contract?
	The discounts are fixed for the life of the contract, prices may change.

	39
	Given our status as a distributor for many vendors, would this contract allow for dealer agreements between the contract holder and authorized resellers?
	If an OEM does not have a direct relationship with the awarded contractor, the OEM should not be listed proposed.

	40
	What exactly is required in the ‘Services’ section of Appendix A?  Is that discount off VAR’s integration or professional services charges or discount of OEM ‘services’?  Please clarify for accuracy in response.

	To which ever it applies. If the contractor is providing specific services, they may list their name as the OEM. List the type of service and discount in the “Services” column.

	41
	Are integration and professional services from the VAR quoted on a case-by-case basis from the Commonwealth?  Since every situation would vary in the scope.
	Correct. 

	42
	Can you provide additional detail on section II-4 A. Installation as defined in IFB.  How would this apply to switching/routing/firewall hardware for example?
	This contract cannot be part of new construction or a capital project.

	43
	Appendix A includes three categories of equipment.  Equipment, Maintenance/Extended Warranty, Service.  Please define ‘Services’ as it relates to OEM.
	If the OEM will perform services instead of the awarded contractor. 

	44
	Appendix C – Reciprocal Limitations Act Requirements.  For clarification, pages 3 and 4 are they required to be submitted with the IFB bid or after an award?
	Required at the time of submission. 

	45
	Are attachment 1, 2, 3, 4 completed after an award?  No software items are listed.  Appendix J same questions.
	Attachment 1.2.3.4 are not referenced in this IFB. Appendix J is if needed after award. 

	46
	Appendix A – Can a separate column be added for SaaS products?  
	Software was added to Appendix A. Use multiple lines to differentiate between OEM items.

	47
	Is there a leasing / financing option for this IFB?
	A future Addendum will have leasing terms.

	48
	“The Commonwealth intends to award through this IFB multiple contracts for the purchase of Network Equipment and Related Services from distributors and/or OEMs” 
Question: Can COPA define a “distributor”?
	Any contractor with a direct relationship to an authorized by an OEM that is able to perform all associated services.

	49
	What are the benefits of being deemed “best value” for an OEM? Are there pathways for secondary awardees to sell? If so, what are the parameters?
	This IFB is best cost, not best value defined by largest discount. As such, up to four contractors may submit the same OEM.

	50
	Does the “best value” awardee have the first-right-of-refusal?
	This IFB is best cost, not best value defined by largest discount. As such, up to four contractors may submit the same OEM.

	51
	Does this IFB make provision for the inclusion of cloud services?
	See Specifications document

	52
	Does this IFB make provision for the inclusion of Managed Network / Security services?
	See Specifications document

	53
	Does this IFB have allowance for both physical and virtual Firewalls / Security appliances?
	See Specifications document

	54
	Would COPA consider appliances that leverage back-up-data for ransomware detection and mitigation as a “security appliance”?
	If permitted by OA ITPs and COPA need. 

	55
	Will a “weighted” evaluation criteria be shared?  The Discount Template A has the different categories but how will each one be weighted?
	This information will not be made public.

	56
	Is Appendix K a required form for the response or is this a template for future order?
	Appendix K is not listed as required. Appendix K is a template and to be used when needed for cloud software.

	57
	Appendix A, Manufacturers Discount List, can the Offeror change the category descriptions [(1)Equipment, (2)Maintenance/Extended Warranty Services/Software, (3) Services] at the OEM level? For example, some OEMs offer greater discounts for Software than they do for Maintenance, and we would like to have the ability to separate out the two categories to provide different discounts.
	No changes may be made to the forms. 
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